

From: Matt Smith <Matt.Smith@uk.nycomed-amersham.com>
To: K5DOM.K5PO1(RREPASI,FPEACE,CHUIE)
Date: Mon, Oct 4, 1999 9:34 AM
Subject: Satellite Telephones

I have been given your names by Jeb Benedict at COMSAT as contacts who can advise when approval will be given by the FCC to use Inmarsat Satellite Telephones in the USA.

I understand that Tom Tycz has already stated that approval will be given to use satellite phones for Y2K contingency communications. This is the very purpose for which we need your approval. I cannot stress the urgency of this issue as we have already carried out tests in our other global locations using the Inmarsat satellite telephones. We are now anxious to carry out tests in the US to ensure our communication plan is complete.

As a matter of urgency please would you contact me by either telephone/fax or email advising when approval will be given.

Your urgent response is requested.

Regards

Matthew Smith
Purchasing Manager
Nycomed-Amersham plc

Tel UK 1494 543494
Fax 1494 543866
Email Matt.Smith@UK.nycomed-amersham.com

CC: Ashvin Sunak <Ashvin.Sunak@uk.nycomed-amersham.com...